
From: BOC.Clerk
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Lesley Pasman Advisory Committee Application Library Advisory Committee
Date: Friday, August 1, 2025 12:03:27 PM

1. Are you 18 years or older: Yes

2. Are you in active litigation against Chatham County:No

3. Are you employed by Chatham County Government: No

4. Name (First and Last): Lesley Pasman

5. Residency Type: Property Owner in Chatham Count

6. Home/Business/Property/Other Address: 116 The Preserve Trl, Chapel Hill, NC, 27517,
USA

7. Phone Number (Home or Mobile): 4088396621

8. Email Address: lpasman@Gmail.com

9. In which Board of Commissioners district do you reside: District 2

10. Does a immediate family member currently serve on the committee: No

11. Please demonstrate your interest, experience, or expertise relevant to the subject matter of
the committee: I have a STEM background including PhD training, and have always found
refuge in libraries. Outside of my work in the STEM and legal field, I am an avid fiction
reader in both English and Dutch, and I am teaching my child to have literary fluency in both
languages. I regularly visit the Chatham Community Library in Pittsboro and am very thankful
for and frequent user of their study rooms, their children's books and play section, their
"adventure backpacks" and their community educational resources such as the Chatham
County master gardeners seed library. During my own K-12 education, my volunteer activity
of choice was always to volunteer at local library branches. I am attending law school at UNC
and have an interest in public service, local laws and ordinances. I would be honored to
participate on an advisory board to serve my fellow constituents of Chatham County.

12. Please select which board or committee you are applying to: Library Advisory Committee

13. Are you willing to regularly attend scheduled meetings, participate in committee activities,
and comply with all applicable laws, policies, and codes of conduct: Yes

14. State Reporting (Optional) Gender: Woman

15. Are you Hispanic or Latino/a/e? (Optional): No
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16. What race or races do you identify with? (Optional): White

17. What is your Age Range (Optional): 35-44

18. Attachments:


